

Andika Dave Mahesa

Grab Driver

Cirebon, Indonesia profile.civimi.com/Dika77.cvm

OBJECTIVE

I encourage myself to submit the application letter to show great interest in working at your company and would appreciate. My name is Andika Dave Mahesa. I'm 23 years old.

I work well and i comfortable to liaison with people from various level, and very good in communication

I was able to run the task of the company in accordance with experience i have,I hope my experience can be implemented in this company and can give maximum contribution to the company.

I would happy for the opportunity to discuss my background and qualifications, could be useful to your team.

Enclosed please find my CV and recent photo. i look forward to hearing from you an interview.

Thank you in advance for your time and consideration.

Sincerely yours,

Andika Dave Mahesa

EDUCATION

7/2009 - 6/2012 SMAN 2 Kota Cirebon, Cirebon Indonesia

Senior High School in Sosial

7/2006 - 6/2009 SMPN 1 Kota Cirebon, Cirebon Indonesia

Juniior High School in Science And Social

7/2000 - 6/2006 SDN Kebon Baru 7, Cirebon Indonesia

Elementary School in General

EXPERIENCE

5/2016 - Present GRAB CAR, Bandung Indonesia

Partner Driver

9/2015 - 3/2016 @driverBDG, Bandung Indonesia

Owner Assistance

11/2013 - 8/2015 PD. BPR Bank Pasar Kota Cirebon, Cirebon Indonesia

Marketing

10/2012 - 10/2013 PT. Kelola Jasa Artha (KEJAR), Cirebon Indonesia

Operating Assistance

ORGANIZATION

1/2016 - Present Angkatan Muda Siliwangi, Bandung Indonesia

Anggota

SKILL

Abilities - Outfield - Communicating skill - Teamwork Skills

- Driving - Computer & Internet

Skill

LANGUAGE

Abilities - English